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NOTICE OF DECISION

February 3, 2017

Ms. Beth Parker

Community Manager

Orion — University Edge

Durham, NH 03824

Re: Orion Parking Signs — Map 5, Lot 1-6
Dear Beth,

The Durham Historic District Commission approved your application for three parking signs at its
meeting last night. The signs were approved as submitted with the following clarifications/changes:

e The sign shown in B was approved. This approval does not address specific language on the
sign, only the overall design of the sign.

e The signs were approved for the three locations indicated in the application.
e The height of the sign shall be eye level, as you reasonably determine.

Please contact Karen Edwards, Administrative Assistant, at 868-8064 to apply for the necessary sign
permits.

Beth, thank you for your cooperation in the review process. Please be certain to contact me if any
other changes are contemplated, and feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Michael Behrendt, Town Planner

cc: (all via email)
Historic District Commission
Audrey Cline, CEO
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